Village of Bonney 05-16-2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

Minutes of Regular City Council Meeting of the Village of Bonney held at the Village of Bonney Annex Building located at 19025 FM 521, Bonney, Texas 77583. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Raymond Cantu at 6:00 PM.

1. Regular Meeting Roll Call:

There was a quorum with the following members present: Mayor Raymond Cantu, Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Angela Walters, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr. and Alderman Tony Gonzalez

Attendees:

Building Inspector – Ralph Smith
City Secretary- Hellen Perales
City Attorney – Larry Boyd
Adico Engineer – Jorge Reyna
Baker Lawson Representative – Randall Liska
ABHR – Attorney Suewan Johnson

Consider for approval ordinance canvassing election of officers. A motion is made by Alderman Jennifer Winans to approve the ordinance canvassing election of officers and seconded by Alderman Angela Walters.

AYE: Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters, Alderman Tony Gonzalez and Alderman Manual Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

- 3. Unopposed Candidates Mayor Cantu, Alderperson Karen Doyle and Alderman Tony Gonzales were sworn into office. Certificate of Elections and Statements of Elected Officers were signed. Oath of Office was administered by City Secretary Hellen Perales.
- 4. No Public Comments were discussed.
- 5. Consider for approval ordinance canvassing election on sales and use tax and enacting a sales and use tax in the amount of one and one-half percent. A motion is made by Alderman Jennifer Winans to approve the ordinance canvassing election on sales and use tax and enacting a sales and use tax in the amount of one and one-half percent and seconded by Alderman Angela Walters.

AYE: Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters, Alderman Tony Gonzalez and Alderman Manual Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

- 6. Update from Building Inspector.
- Consideration and possible action to approve the Preliminary Plat for UMO Angleton Park, by Baker and Lawson, Inc. A motion is made by Alderman Tony Gonzalez to approve the Preliminary Plat for UMO Angleton Park and seconded by Alderman Karen Doyle.

AYE: Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters, Alderman Tony Gonzalez and Alderman Manual Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

8. Consider for approval a new Ordinance No. 7-2023 to amend Ordinance 3-2005 as shown on redlined of Exhibit B of the 3-2005 Ordinance, concerning amendment of consent conditions to the formation of MUD No. 44 (Pradera Oaks). A motion is made by Alderman Angela Walters to approve a new Ordinance No.7-2023 to amend Ordinance 3-2005 as shown on redlined of Exhibit B of the 3-2005 Ordinance, concerning amendment of consent conditions to the formation of MUD No. 44 (Pradera Oaks) and seconded by Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

AYE: Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters, Alderman Tony Gonzalez and Alderman Manual Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

9. Consider and possible action to approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes of April 18, 2023 Regular Council Meeting. A motion is made by Alderman Jennifer Winans to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of April 18, 2023 seconded by Alderman Manuel Cantu Jr.

AYE: Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters, Alderman Tony Gonzalez and Alderman Manual Cantu Jr.

Nay: 0

Motion passed.

- 10. Review Budget for City Hall and Community Center for the Village of Bonney for the month May 2023.
- 11. Adjourn Meeting. A motion is made by Alderman Tony Gonzalez to adjourn the Regular Meeting of May 16, 2023 and seconded by Alderman Karen Doyle.

AYE: Alderman Jennifer Winans, Alderman Karen Doyle, Alderman Angela Waters, Alderman Tony Gonzalez and Alderman Manual Cantu Jr.

Nav: 0

Motion passed.

The meeting is adjourned and the time is 6:40 PM.

Date

Attest:

City Secretary

If you have a conflict and are unable to attend, please contact City Secretary

(281) 595-2269 or Mayor Raymond Cantu (281) 413-5151.